

Convention on the Prohibition of the Use, Stockpiling, Production and Transfer of Anti-Personnel Mines and on Their Destruction

STANDING COMMITTEE ON STOCKPILE DESTRUCTION

Stockpile Destruction Bibliography

Resources contained in the Convention's Documentation Centre

September 2003

Prepared by the Implementation Support Unit of the Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining at the request of the Co-Chairs of the Standing Committee

Stockpile Destruction Bibliography

Introduction

In February 2003, the Romanian and Swiss Co-Chairs of the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction distributed a "food-for-thought" paper in which they stated that the experiences and lessons with the planning, preparation, technology and management of national stockpile destruction programmes represent a valuable source of information, knowledge, data and lessons learned – not only with respect to historical and factual purposes, but also for future cooperation and assistance in the area of stockpile destruction. The Co-Chairs also proposed that States Parties preserve this information and submit relevant documents and reports to the Implementation Support Unit (ISU) of the Geneva Centre for Humanitarian Demining in Geneva (GICHD).

The ISU responded to the Co-Chair's proposal by noting that it was in keeping with the ISU's mandate to maintain a documentation centre on matters related to the establishment and implementation of the Convention. As of September 2003, the Convention's Documentation Centre contained over 200 reports, statements, documents and videos related to the efforts of the Convention's States Parties to destroy their stockpiled anti-personnel mines. This bibliography has been developed with a view to increasing access by the States Parties and relevant organizations to these resources.

Stockpile Destruction Bibliography

Table of Contents

I. Updates provided by the States Parties to the Convention	3
II. Updates provided by States not party to the Convention	6
III. Updates provided by International Organizations	7
IV. The Process of Stockpile Destruction and International Standards	7
V. The Safe Storage of Stockpiles	8
VI. PFM Mines	8
VII. Assistance and Cooperation	8
VIII. Status of Stockpile Destruction	9
IX. Standing Committee Reports and Co-Chairs' Documents	9
X. Conferences	10
XI. Videos	10
XII. Other Documents	10

Note: Materials listed in this bibliography with an "*" refer to those documents which are available electronically.

I. Updates provided by the States Parties¹ to the Convention

Afghanistan. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Albania. Presentation to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 23 May 2000 (English).

Albania. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Albania. Project Proposal on the Ottawa Treaty and Related Ammunition Demilitarisation, Explosive Ordnance Disposal Activities. 23 May 2000 (English).

Albania. The Albania APM Stockpile Destruction Project, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Argentina. Destruccion de Existencias de Minas en Deposito, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (Spanish).*

Argentina. Plan Nacional Para la Destruccion de Existencias de Minas Antipersonal en Deposito, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (Spanish).*

Bangladesh. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).

Bangladesh. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Belarus. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (Russian).

Belarus. Statement to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 23 May 2000 (English).

Belarus. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).

Belarus. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Belarus. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).

Belarus. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Brazil. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (Spanish).

Bulgaria. Statement to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 23 May 2000 (English).

Bulgaria. Anti-personnel Fragmentation Mines' Destruction, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).*

Cambodia. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (English).

Chad. Compte-rendu de destruction des mines anti-personnel du 11/12 au 24/12/02 et du 18/01 au 31/01/03 selon la Convention d' Ottawa, presented to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (French).

Chile. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (Spanish).

Chile. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (Spanish).

Colombia. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (Spanish).

Colombia. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (Spanish).

Congo, Republic of. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (French).

Congo, Republic of. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (French).

Congo, Republic of. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (French).

Congo, Republic of. La mise en application de l'obligation à détruire les stocks de mines par la République du Congo, Statement to the Atelier de travail sur la mise en œuvre de la Convention d'Ottawa, Brazzaville. 7 May 2003 (French).

Croatia. Report on Stockpile Destruction according to Article 4 – presented to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Croatia. Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Croatia. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (English).

¹ Includes updates by States that had ratified or acceded to the Convention by 5 September 2003, even if the State had not yet formally accepted the Convention when the update had been made.

Democratic Republic of the Congo. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (French).*

Democratic Republic of the Congo. La République Démocratique du Congo et la mise en application de l' article 4. Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (French).*

Democratic Republic of the Congo. La mise en œuvre de l'obligation à détruire les stocks, Statement to the Atelier de travail sur la mise en œuvre de la Convention d'Ottawa, Brazzaville. 7 May 2003 (French).

Djibouti. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (French).*

Ecuador. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Ecuador. Informacion del Ecuador Sobre El Proceso de Destruccion de Minas A.P. Almacenadas, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (Spanish).

El Salvador. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (Spanish).*

France (Ministère de la Défense). La France détruit ses dernières mines antipersonnel — Une étape clé dans la mise en oeuvre de la convention d'Ottawa. 20 December 1999 (French).

France (Commission nationale pour l'élimination des mines antipersonnel). Destruction des stocks in Rapport 2000. Paris : La Documentation française, 2001. 9–21pp (French).

France. Destruction of French APLs, Statement to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 22 May 2000 (English).

Guatemala. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (Spanish).

Honduras. Experience of Honduras in Humanitarian Demining and Stockpile Destruction, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).

Honduras. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Italy. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (English).

Italy. Destruction of Antipersonnel Landmines in Italy, Statement to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 10 December 1999 (English). **Italy.** Destruction of APLs in Italy, Statement to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 23 May 2000 (English).

Italy. Destruction of Antipersonnel Landmines in Italy, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Italy. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Italy. Destruction of the Italian Antipersonnel Mine Stockpile, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Italy. Italy Destruction of Valmara 69 Mine at Military Plan in Noceto, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Japan. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (English).*

Japan. Stockpile Destruction by Japan, Statement to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 9 December 1999 (English).

Japan. Presentation to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 23 May 2000 (English).

Japan. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).

Japan. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Jordan. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Jordan. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).

Jordan. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Kenya. Stockpile Destruction Plans, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Kenya. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).

Lesotho. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).

Macedonia, FYR of. Information on the Project for Mine Stockpile Destruction of APMs in the Republic of Macedonia, presented to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).

Macedonia, FYR of. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English). **Malaysia**. Stockpile Destruction by the Government of Malaysia, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Moldova. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Mozambique. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (English).

Mozambique. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).

Mozambique. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Netherlands. Destruction of Stockpiled APM, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

New Zealand. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (English).

Nicaragua. Mine Stockpile Destruction, Presentation to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 10 December 1999 (English and Spanish).

Peru. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (Spanish).

Peru. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (Spanish).

Peru. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Peru. Destruccion de Arsenales de Minas AP – Experienca Peruana, Presentation the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (Spanish).

Portugal. Ottawa Process Implementation, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Portugal. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Romania. Antipersonnel Landmines Destruction – Update, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (English).

Romania. Implementation Update, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Romania. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Senegal. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (French).

Slovakia. Technologies and Experience from Stockpile Destruction in Military Facilities, Presentation to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 9 December 1999 (English).

Slovakia. Destruction of the Slovak Antipersonnel Mine Stockpile, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).

Slovakia. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (English).

Slovenia. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).

Slovenia. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Slovenia. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (English).

Slovenia. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Slovenia. Implementation of the Ottawa Convention in the Republic of Slovenia, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Slovenia. Information on Observation of Anti-personnel Mines Stockpile Destruction. 25 March 2003 (English).

South Africa. Address by Colonel C. J. Ferreira on behalf of the South African Department of Defence to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 23 May 2000 (English).

Switzerland. Stockpile Security and Safety, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Tajikistan. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).

Tanzania. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).

Tanzania. A Brief on Tanzania's Implementation of the Ottawa Convention, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Thailand. APL Stockpile Destruction in Thailand, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Thailand. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).

Thailand. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (English).

Thailand. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (English).

Thailand (Thailand Mine Action Centre). Presentation to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 23 May 2000 (English).

Thailand (Thailand Mine Action Centre). The Destruction of Anti-personnel Landmines in Thailand, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Thailand. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Thailand. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Thailand. Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).* Tunisia. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (French).

Tunisia. Intervention de la Tunisie sur le point relatif à la destruction de stock de mines antipersonnel, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (French).

Uganda. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).

Uganda. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Uruguay. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (Spanish).

Venezuela. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (Spanish). **Yemen**. *Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction*. 31 January 2002 (English).

Zambia. Destruction of Mines Retained for Training and Research Development, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Zimbabwe. Remarks on the National Stockpile Destruction of Antipersonnel Mines as Well as Problems Encountered, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).

Zimbabwe. Bamako Seminar Outcome of Stockpile Destruction Workshop Held on 16 February 2001, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

II. Updates provided by States not party to the Convention

Greece. Demilitarization of Antipersonnel Mines, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Serbia and Montenegro. Project on Destruction of APM Stockpiles in Serbia and Montenegro, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Turkey. Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Ukraine. Stockpile Destruction in Ukraine and Moldova, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Ukraine. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (English).

Ukraine. Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Ukraine. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Ukraine. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (Russian).

Yugoslavia, Federal Republic of.² Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

 $^{^{2}}$ On 4 February 2003, the name of the State of the Federal Republic of Yugoslavia was changed to Serbia and Montenegro.

III. Updates provided by International Organizations

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. PMN Series APM Stockpile Destruction Assessment for Ukraine. 3 December 2000 (English).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. Stockpile Destruction Assessment for the Republic of Yemen. 8 September 2001 (English).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. An Evaluation of the NATO PfP Trust Fund Anti-personnel Mine Stockpile Destruction Project in the Republic of Albania. 8 October 2001 (English).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. Situation des stocks de mines AP en Afrique, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (French).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. APM Stockpile Destruction Assessment for the Stability Pact Table III – South East Europe. 22 February 2002 (English).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. Situation des Stocks en Afrique, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (French).

NATO Maintenance and Supply Agency. Stockpile Destruction in Albania and Other NATO PfP Trust Fund Projects, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (English).

NATO Maintenance and Supply Agency. NAMSA Demilitarization Projects, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Organisation of American States. Mine Action, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).

Organisation of American States. Status Report on Stockpile Destruction in the Americas and the Managua Challenge, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Organisation of American States. Final Report on Stockpile Destruction and the Managua Challenge, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (English).

Organisation of American States. Update on Regional Stockpile Destruction Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English and French).

Organisation of American States. *Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties*. 19 September 2002 (English).

United Nations Department for Disarmament Affairs. Article 7 Stockpile Reporting, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).*

United Nations Development Programme. Status of UN Support to Stockpile Destruction, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

United Nations Mine Action Service. Anti-personnel Mine Stockpile Destruction Resource Site, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

United Nations Mine Action Service. E-Mine, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

United Nations Mine Action Service. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

IV. The Process of Stockpile Destruction and International Standards

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. IMAS, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. Stockpile Destruction – How to Get Started, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

United Nations. *IMAS 7.42: Monitoring of stockpile destruction programmes.* 1st Edition, 1 January 2001.

United Nations. *IMAS 11.10: Guide for the destruction of stockpiled anti-personnel mines.* 2nd Edition, 1 January 2003.

United Nations. *IMAS 11.20: Principals and procedures* for open burning and open detonation (OBOD) operations. 2nd Edition, 1 January 2003.

United Nations. *IMAS 11.30: National planning guidelines for stockpile destruction.* 2nd Edition, 1 January 2003.

V. The Safe Storage of Stockpiles

France. The Safety and Storage of Anti-Personnel stockpile in France, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

United Kingdom (Department for International Development). Nigeria Ammunition Depot Explosion,

VI. PFM Mines

Canada. Status of Ukraine PFM Project, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 31 January 2002 (English).

Cranfield University. Explosive Degradation: Products of Detonation and Combustion, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).

European Commission. EC Assistance to the Ukraine for the Destruction of PFM Mines, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. PFM 1 Series APM: "Quick Look" Brief, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. PFM Design, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).*

VII. Assistance and Cooperation

Canada. Stockpile Destruction: A Pillar of Mine Action. Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. Database on Programmes of Assistance, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (French).*

Italy. Experience and Expertise of Italy in the Mine Destruction, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Italy. Update on Assistance and Cooperation, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).

Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

United Kingdom (AguaConsult). Nigeria, City of Lagos Ammunition Dump Explosion January-February 2002, Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. Destruction Methodology for the PFM 1 Series APM. 7 December 2000 (English).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. PFM 1 Series APM Destruction Study (Phase I Report), Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 10 May 2001 (English).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. An Evaluation of the Technical Factors Influencing Destruction Methodology for the PFM 1 Series APM. 10 May 2001 (English).

Geneva International Centre for Humanitarian Demining. Joint EC-AIDCO and GICHD Technical Visit to Examine Future Options for PFM 1 Series APM Destruction. 22 October 2002 (English).

Hungary. Intervention on a Seminar on the PFM Mine to be held in Hungary in the Spring of 2001, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).

NATO Maintenance and Supply Agency. PfP Trust Fund Projects: NAMSA's Role and Lessons Learnt. Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Switzerland. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002 (English).

United Nations Development Programme. Stockpile Destruction of APM: UNDP Guidelines, Presentation to the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 22 May 2000 (English).

United Nations Development Programme. Paper on Stockpile Destruction of APM: UNDP Guidelines, Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 22 May 2000 (English).

VIII. Status of Stockpile Destruction

Co-Chairs of the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. Update on the Status of Implementation of Article 4. 31 January 2002 (English).*

Co-Chairs of the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. Update on Implementation of Article 4. 30 May 2002 (English).*

Co-Chairs of the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. *Timelines for the Implementation of Article 4.* 6 February 2003 (English)*.

Co-Chairs of the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. *Timelines for the Implementation of Article 4.* 15 May 2003 (English).*

Human Rights Watch. Antipersonnel Landmine Stockpiles and their Destruction – Landmine Monitor Fact Sheet. 10 December 1999 (English).

Human Rights Watch. Antipersonnel Landmine Stockpiles and their destruction – Landmine monitor fact sheet, Human Rights Watch. 14 December 1999 (English).

Human Rights Watch. Global Stockpiles of APLs – Landmine Monitor Fact Sheet. 7 December 2000 (English).

Human Rights Watch. Antipersonnel Mine Stockpiles and their Destruction: A Progress Report, Landmine Monitor Fact Sheet. 11 May 2001 (English).

International Campaign to Ban Landmines.

Overview of Antipersonnel Mine Stockpile Destruction,

Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile

Destruction. 15 May 2003 (English).*

International Campaign to Ban Landmines. ICBL Landmine Monitor Informal Information Paper on APL and Their Destruction. 23 May 2000 (English).

International Campaign to Ban Landmines. Landmine Monitor Stockpile Destruction Update. 31 January 2002 (English).

International Campaign to Ban Landmines. Overview of Antipersonnel Stockpile Destruction. 30 May 2002 (English).

International Campaign to Ban Landmines.

Overview of Antipersonnel Mine Stockpile Destruction,

Presentation to the Standing Committee on Stockpile

Destruction. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Landmine Monitor. New Study Reveals 250 million Stockpiled Landmines in 105 Countries, 17 Million Destroyed to Date. 9 December 1999 (English).

IX. Standing Committee Reports and Co-Chairs' Documents

Co-Chairs of the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. Statement to the Fourth Meeting of the States Parties. 19 September 2002. (English).

Co-Chairs of the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. Post Stockpile Destruction Measures. "Food for Thought" Paper prepared by the Co-Chairs of the Stockpile Destruction Committee. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Co-Chairs of the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction: Co-Chairs' Notes to Meeting Participants. 7 February 2003 (English).*

Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. Executive Summary Report of the 1st Meeting of the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 10 December 1999 (English).*

Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. Draft Summary Report of the 1st Meeting of the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 10 December 1999. (English).

Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. Executive Summary Report of the 2nd Meeting of the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 23 May 2000 (English).*

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. *First Session: Introduction*. 7 December 2000 (English).

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. Executive summary report of the 1st meeting of the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 7 December 2000 (English).*

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. Report. 10 May 2001 (English).*

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. Executive Summary Report. 10 May 2001 (English).*

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. *Summary Report.* 31 January 2002 (English).*

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. *Meeting Report.* 31 January 2002 (English).*

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. *Meeting Report.* 30 May 2002 (English).*

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. *Draft Meeting Report.* 30 May 2002 (English).*

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. Summary Report of the 6 February 2003 Meeting. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. Report of the 6 February 2003 Meeting. 6 February 2003 (English).*

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. *Meeting Report 15 May 2003 Meeting.* 15 May 2003 (English).*

X. Conferences

A Global Ban on Landmines - Seminar on the **Destruction of the PFM1 Mine**. Report. 1-2 February 2001, Hungary, Budapest (English).

Geneva International centre for Humanitarian Demining. Processus de destruction des stocks de mines antipersonnels, Presentation to the Atelier de travail sur la mise en œuvre de la Convention d' Ottawa, Brazzaville. 7 May 2003 (French).

Malaysia. Report of the Regional Seminar on Stockpile Destruction of Anti-personnel Mines and Other Munitions, Kuala Lumpur, 8-9 August 2001. 31 January 2002 (English).

XI. Videos

Australia. Australia Stockpile Destruction. Undated.

Croatia. Article 4 Implementation in Croatia. 15 May 2003.

Italian Ministry of Defence. Valmara 69 Mine: Destruction Process in Italy. October 2002.

Nicaragua. Acto de certificacion internacional de 10,000 minas almacenadas. 10 May 2000.

XII. Other Documents

Canada (Department of Foreign Affairs and International Trade). Proposed Stockpile Destruction website / database. 22 May 2000 (English).

International Campaign to Ban Landmines. Remarks at the Final Session of the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. 23 May 2000 (English).

Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. *Final Report 2002-2003*. 31 July 2003 (English, French and Spanish).*

Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. Report of the Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction to the SMSP. 15 September 2000 (English, French and Spanish).

Standing Committee of Experts on Stockpile Destruction. Report of the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction to the Third Meeting of the States Parties to the Convention. 21 September 2001 (English, French and Spanish)

Regional Seminar on Stockpile Destruction of Anti-Personnel Mines and Other Munitions. *Summary Report.* 8–9 August 2001, Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia (English).

Switzerland. APM Stockpile Destruction Management Training Course Manual. 11-15 June 2001, Fribourg, Switzerland (English).

Switzerland. *2ème cours de gestion de la destruction des APM*. 3-7 June 2002, Martigny, Switzerland (French).

Peru. Proceso de destruccion de minas AP en el ejercito del Peru. May- September 2001.

Romania. APLs Stockpile Destruction. 22 May 2002.

Yemen. Mine Action in Yemen. 25 April 2002.

International Committee of the Red Cross.

Questions de nature thématique relatives à la destruction des stocks de mines, Statement to the Standing Committee on Stockpile Destruction. 15 May 2003 (French).*